
Liang-Uejio, Scarlett 
9/9/2011 6:07:40 PM

From:
Sent:

Benjamin, Robert (robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov); Room 5100 
(Room5100@cpuc.ca.gov); Fortune, Hazlyn (hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Cammarata, Jordana (jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov); Caron, Jennifer 
(jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); Stevens, Brian (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, 
Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Morgenstem, Joy
(joy.morgenstem@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro. Bruce tbrucc.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov): 
Lam, Dorris (dorris.lam@cpuc.ca.gov);

To:

Redacted
Redacted Dietz, Sidney
(/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted
Redacted
Redacted Room 5100
(Room5100@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted
Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Updated: DR as a resource for the integration of renewable resource (IRR)

When: Thursday, September 22, 2011 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 5100
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

This is a follow up meeting on the DR for IRR and DR integration with the wholesale market issues.
«110825CEOReport.pdf»
I thought it would be productive to discuss issues related to the following:
1. From a higher level, PG&E's vision and plan on addressing the renewable integration needs (see 
attached CAISO's memo) in future DR program design -What needs to be done; when and how to get 
there.

2. Technical issues related to the CAISO rules on its wholesale DR products (PDR and RDRP)

SB GT&S 0300902

mailto:robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Room5100@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:joy.morgenstem@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cc.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dorris.lam@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Room5100@cpuc.ca.gov

